



**Terra Linda PTC Meeting**

***January 19<sup>th</sup>, 2022***

**Minutes**

<b>President</b>	Rick Collett
<b>Vice President of Fundraising</b>	Emily Struthers
<b>Treasurer</b>	Alan Vestergaard
<b>Volunteer Coordinator</b>	Brittney Pineda & Dawn Duncan
<b>Secretary</b>	Lauren Williamson
<b>Communications Coordinator</b>	Emily Pogue

Meeting called to order at **6:34pm**

Meeting Minutes approved: December meeting minutes approved as written

**Rick Collett, President –**

- T-shirts
  - It is being worked on and there will be a new person in charge of it in the fall
- Science Fair
  - Still planned in some capacity
- Keep \$2000 in budget for staff appreciation next year

**Christy Batsell, Principal –**

- ParentSquare
  - Encourage parents to read it consistently as some posts have no notification
- Staff Appreciation
  - Tiger Trolley – Every other week (with student helper) deliver fun treats to staff

**Emily Struthers, VP of Fundraising –**

- 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> grade fundraiser update
  - Multiple forms of communication about event needed as struggling to get parents to sign up
  - Final count next Thursday
  - Could donate on the PTC website even if not attending (put out in PTC blast)
  - Blast will add a deadline to sign up

-Coordinate with Emily P. and Becky S. for a video to tell parents about event

### **Committee Chairs –**

#### **Rick Collett, Book Fair –**

- Book Fair is not happening in January as previously planned
- Moved to March 16<sup>th</sup>
- Promoting donations to e-wallet for students who cannot afford books
- No separate online fair; only happening in conjunction with live fair
- Possibly will have buy one get one free in May book fair
- Volunteers still on pause

### **New Business**

#### **Becky Seppala –**

- Still unclear how much was made from Red Robin fundraiser
- Laughing Planet fundraiser moved to March 1st

#### **Rick Collett –**

- One School One Book still happening
  - Recommendations from teachers
  - Need to consider price and availability in other languages
  - Dates for event are coming

#### **Emily Pogue (with Christy) –**

- February party
  - Possibly happening
  - Party in a bucket or boxes
  - No Valentine's Day party; No bringing things in
  - Focus on kindness and friendship instead of love
  - Check in with each grade level about what kind of party they would want and when it could happen that would make sense

#### **Alan Vestergaard (from Rick)–**

- \$2300 in corporate matching

Meeting adjourned at **7:03pm**

Respectfully Submitted,  
Lauren Williamson

